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September 23, 2004

James D. Beasley, Esquire
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Docket No. 041103-E1

Dear Mr. Beasley:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for authority to issue and sell securities during
calendar year 2005, pursuant to Section 366.04, F.S., and Chapter 25-8, F.A.C., by Tampa Electric
Company, which was filed in this office on September 21, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Matilda Sanders

From: - Janice Banka

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2004 3:08 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 10/22/2004 3:07:.00 PM

Docket Number: 041103-El

Filename / Path: 0411030r.doc

Final Order Granting Approval for Authority to Issue and Sell Securities.

Number of pages in order - 4.

Thanks "J"

**Matilda Sanders***1
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AUSLEY & MCMULLEN 020233
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 03094‘/
227 SOUTH CALHOQUN STREET 03'033
P.O. BOX 391 (ZIP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 322301 oqoo 33
{880) 224-911S FAX (3SO) 222.75680 oqoogb
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MEMORANDUM oIl 43
| ol1300
o4l1378
TO: FPSC Clerk’s Office ol 137%
- o4 INo®
FROM: Pat Pottle 05000 |
_ _ o8c00 2
RE: ~ Fax Number for Lee L. Willis and James D. Beasley 08000 7
DATE:  February 21, 2005 o§coS¥

I would like to request that you change, in all instances, the fax number for Lee L.
Willis and James D. Beasley from 222-7560 to 222-7952.

Thank you for your assistance.
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NO. 636

AUSLEY & MCMULLEN

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

227 SOUTH CALHOUN STREET
P.O. BOX 3921 (ZiP 32302)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32201
(350! 224.91(8 FAX (850} 222-7560
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MEMORANDUM

TO: FPSC Clerk’s Offic
¢ oY 105 -G
FROM: Pat Pottle

~RE: VCha.nge of Address for Max]mgs gomg to Ta.mpa Electric Company

DATE: May 9, 2005 ,

I would like to request that you change, in all instances, all information sent to
Tampa Electric Company from the FPSC. All information should be sent to

Angela L. Llewellyn

ET 806
Supervisor, Regulatory Affairs
Tampa Electric Company
Post Office Box 111
Tampa, FL 33601-0111
Thank you for your assistance. o
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